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From:  Mr Dario Pirotta  

Director, MATSEC 
 
To:  College Principals 
  Heads of School 
 
Subject: SEC 39 Information Technology – Unit 1 Controlled Assessment 2023  

Changes and Clarifications 
 
Date:  16th May 2023 
 

 
Kindly note the following in relation to the Controlled Assessment of SEC 39 Information Technology Unit 1 

Paper and Marking Scheme: 

 

Question 2b – K3 – MQF2 

The published Marking Scheme (page 3 of 15) mistakenly refers to a ‘blind employee’.  In line with the scenario 

given in the question, the Marking Scheme should be amended as follows: 

 

Example of Expected Answer 

Students are expected to select an appropriate input and output device for a blind person to be used by 

the employees during online meetings. The following are the only possible answers: 

 

Input Device: Microphone OR Mouse 

 

Output Device: Headphones OR Monitor 

 

Note: Speakers are not to be accepted as a valid output device since the scenario clearly states that it is 

important that during the online meetings employees do not disturb their colleagues. 

 

Question 6c – K8 – MQF3 

Given that in the question presented (page 10 of 16), the essential phrase ‘to document’ was erroneously 

omitted, the 2 marks allocated for this sub-question should be awarded to all candidates who sat for this 

exam. 

 

Please ensure that the above changes and clarifications are brought to the attention of the teachers and 

internal verifiers concerned with this assessment. 


